BIDS AND AWARDS COMMITTEE FOR INFRASTRUCTURE PROJECTS (BAC-I)

BIDDING FOR THE RELOCATION OF UNDERGROUND UTILITIES ALONG 8" AVENUE,
BONIFACIO GLOBAL CITY, TAGUIG

BID BULLETIN NO. 02

This Bid Bulletin contains amendments of the Bidding Documents, clarifications raised
during the Pre-Bid Conference held on 06 July 2023 and from various queries from
prospective bidders, and other matters relating to the Project and shall form an integral
part of the Bidding Documents.

I. Queries/Questions by the Prospective Bidders

Queries/Questions Clarifications / Responses

Q1. Is there a site inspection scheduled | Site visit was conducted on july 7,

for the project? 2023 (refer to issued Bid Bulletin No.
1).

Q2. Whether the similar contracts for | SLCC refers to a construction of
SLCC are any electrical project? urderground utilities only.

Is electrical and not underground
can be similar contract for SLCC?

Q3. Whether the project that is electrical | Plzase refer to Q2
but not underground can be similar | clarification/response.
contract for SLCC

Q4. Whether the required Material | The required engineer for this
EngineerislorII? project is a Materials Engineer Il

only.

Q5. We would like to inquire what is the | The PCAB subcategory required for
subcategory requirement for the | this subject bidding is Medium A for
project Relocation of Underground | roads, nighway, pavement, railways,
Utilities along 8th Avenue, Bonifacio |airport horizontal structure and
Global City. bridges.

Is it Medium A of Building of p
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Industrial Plant or Medium A of
Roads and Highways?

Q6. Are there any work permits required
before construction? If so, what are
the applicable fees in securing the
work permits?

Work permits must be applied at
Bonifacio Estate Services Corp.
online system,
hitps://acommerce.bgcea.com.ph/,

Annex A.

under Permit Type: Infrastructure
ard Permit Sub Type: Utility Tapping,
Installation of Utility Lines.

Clearances must also be secured
from the utility companies such as
Bonifacio Water, Bonifacio Gas, and
Bonifacio Communication Corp.

List of applicable fees are attached as

Q7. Is there a designated area for the
disposal of the removal of
structures/obstruction and cleared
materials? If there is, what is the
approximate kilometer distance
from the site?

The contractor shall be responsible
for fincing its own disposal area for
the removal of the obstruction and
cleared materials.

Q8. Will BCDA provide a laydown area
for the Contractors field office,
temporary facilities, etc. within the
project site free of charge?

The location for the laydown area
and temporary facilities will be
subject to the approval and
necessary fees to BCDA and BGCEA.

Q9. Can we ask for the list of
accredited /approved/certified BCDA
suppliers and insurance companies?

BCDA does not have a list of
accredited/certified suppliers and
insurance companies.

BCDA shall accept the materials from
suppliers as long as these are within
the industry standards. Moreso with
the insurance policy, as long as this
shall be provided by an insurance
ccmpany accredited by the
Insurarce Commission.

Q10. Will the contractor be allowed to
work during night time, Saturday
and Sunday?

The winning bidder will be allowed
to work during Saturday and Sunday.
However, all works during 10PM to
6AM will not be allowed at any day o
the week. -]
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Q11. Will there be any anticipated work | There are no anticipated work
stoppages within the 300 calendar | stoppages within the 300 calendar
days duration such as holidays or | days duration. However, if an
other events? unforeseen event takes place during

the implementation period, the BCDA
implementing unit will issue a
suspension order to the contractor.

Q12. Will there be a price adjustment in | Please refer to Appendix 15 of
the contract in case there will be [ RA9184 IRR (Revised Guidelines for
major changes in the prices of | Contract Price Escalation).
cement, asphalt cement, and other
materials?

Q13. As-stated in the Bid Data sheet, and | Though the required SLCC is
clarified also by TWG during pre-bid | ccnstruction of underground
conference,the Single Largest | elaectrical utilities, the experience
Completed refers to construction of | required for key  personnel
underground electrical utilities. | specifically for the Project Manager
Based on the bill of quantities, there | and Deputy Project Manager is Road
is no scope of work for electrical | Construction Project, as mentioned
utilities. The major category of |in BDS section 10.4.
works is civil works. May we request
that the construction of roads is
acceptable as similar  work
experience for the key personnel?

Q14. Can BCDA provide the successful | An As-Built Plan for the locations of
bidder an As-built plan for the | the existing underground utilities on
locations of the existing | the project site shall be provided to
underground utilities ? the winning bidder upon award of

the contract.

Q15. What are the specifications of | Please refer to the attached technical
Bituminous Surface Treatment and | specifications on Annex B.
rock asphalt, hot laid?

Q16. For the payment of the progress [ Payment of contractor’s claim for
billing, what would be the timetable | progress billing is within forty-five
of the client for releasing after its | (45) calendar days, provided that the
submission? documentary  requirements  are

complete and in order.
Reminders:

1. Only bidders who have purchased the bidding documents are allowed to submit
their bids. Purchase of the bidding documents shall be until the submission of bidf
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on or before 9:00 AM of 08 August 2023. The payrent of the bidding documents
can be made in the form of cash or manager’s check.

2. Online payment, fund transfer or over-the-counzer deposit of Bidding Documents is
allowed. Please use the following bank details:

Bank: Land Bank of the Philippines

Branch: BGC Branch

Name: Bases Conversion and Development Authority
Account No.: 3902-1005-11

SWIFT: TLBPPHMM

3. The prospective bidders should send/email their proof of payment to BAC
Secretariat at bacisec@bcda.govph to facilitate validation of payment and the
issuance of their official receipts as well as the copy of bidding documents can be
picked up at BCDA office in Bonifacio Global City, Taguig City.

4. Receipt of Bids. Bids must be duly received by the BAC Secretariat through
manual/physical submission at the BCDA Office, BCDA Corporate Center;, 2nd Floor
Bonifacio Technology Center, 31st Street Cornar 2nd Avenue, Crescent Parkwest,
Bonifacio Global City Taguig, on or before 9:00 AM of 08 August 2023. Late bids
shall not be accepted.

The bidders may submit their bid proposal before the deadline for submission of
bids to avoid late submission. The computer system clock at the CRRA that is set to
Philippine Standard Time (PhST) shall be used as reference in determining the time
for the submission of bids. Hence, participating biddars are advised to synchronize
their timepieces with the said computer system clock.

Snline Bid Sibmisslonisnotl) |

5. The bid should not be more than the Approved Budget for the Contract (ABC),
otherwise the bidder will be disqualified.

6. Opening of Bids. Bid Opening shall be on 08 August 2023, 10:00 AM at the BCDA
Office, BCDA Corporate Center, 2nd Floor Bonifacio Technology Center, 31st Street
Corner 2nd Avenue.

The BAC expects the bidders to exercise due dil:gence in going through the bidding
documents to be able to prepare their bids intelligently.

7. The Bidders are requested to use tabs in compiling their bid documents for quiggg'
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and easy identification and verification.

8. The computation of the Bid Security shall be based on the ABC. The bidders may
submit a notarized Bid Securing Declaration in lieu of other forms of bid security. It
is important to note, however, that although the Bid Securing Declaration does not
require cash, its enforcement will include automatic blacklisting and payment of
certain fines in the event that the bidder violates ary of the conditions set forth in
the bidding documents.

9. Visiting or calling (including sending text messages) the members of the BAC-I, the
TWG, the Secretariat (except for administrative matters relating to the project), or
anyone working in BCDA is prohibited and will not be entertained. All queries should
be addressed to the BAC-I Chairperson and emailed or sent through written
correspondence to the Secretariat until the deadline for requests for clarification.

All other provisions and statements in the Bidding Documents or previous
Supplemental/Bid Bulletin/s that are inconsistent with this Bid Bulletin are deemed
amended or modified.

Issued on 01 August 2023.

BIDS AND AWARDS COMMITTEE FOR INFRASTRUCTURE (BAC-I)

B
GISHLA Z/KALALO
Chafirperseit -
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Annex A: List of applicable fees

Per month of fraction thereof 1,000.C0 ;BESC
Temporary Usage Fee
Road Usage Fee
First 4 Hours 5,000.00 | BGCEA
Additional per hour 550.00 IBGCEA
24 hours 16,500.00 |BGCEA
Per month of fraction thereof 165,000.00 |BGCEA
Sidewalk Usage Fee
Per sq.m. per month 833,33 |BGCEA
Utility Works with Excavation
Road Excavation Fee (per sq.m. per maonth) 1,800.00 |BGCEA
Sidewalk Excavation Fee (per sq.m. per month) 1,440.00 |BGCEA
QA Fee {per sgq.m.} 1,000.00 {BGCEA
Guarantee/ Security Deposit
Infrastructure Security Deposit (per sq.m.; min.

2,000.00 |BGCEA

of Php 10,000)




ANNEX B

D.0. No. 66 5. 2005 p2

DPWH STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS
FOR ROCK ASPHALT, HOT LAID

1.0 Description

This item shall consist of constructing bituminous surface course composed of
one or more application of natural rock asphalt, laid on the prepared base in
accordance with these specifications and in conformity with the lines, grades, and
typical cross section shown on the plans.

2.0 Materials Requirements

The materials used shall be natural rock asphalt from an approved source with
practically unlimited deposits. The source shall show satisfactory behavior and is
sufficient for a continuous operation for surfacing of roads. The materials produced
each eight hour working day shall be supported with laboratory test data and the
sources shall be approved by the authorized engineer. No flux or other admixture shall
be used but the rock asphalt furnished shall be maintained within the specification
limits given hereinafter by blending of materials from different parts of the quarry and
by proper control of the crushing and screening operations.

2.1 Quality of Rock Asphalt Mixture

The rock asphalt as furnished shall contain between 8 to 13 percent of bitumen
when tested in accordance with AASHTO T164-94, with less than five percent
moisture content when rolled.

2.2 Camposition of Rock Asphalt

The aggregate shall meet the following requirements for grading when tested
in accordance with AASHTO Designation T30:

Before Extraction After Extraction
" Passing 19.0 mm square sieve 100% 100%
Passing 9.50 mm square sieve 60-80% 75-95%
Passing 2.00 mm square sieve 20-50% 50-65%
Passing 0.425 mm square sieve - 40-55%
Passing 0.075 mm square sieve - 10-20%

The aggregate shall be well graded from course to fine within the above limits.

Prior to delivery of the rock asphalt, the contractor concerned shall submit to
the, authorized engineer an analysis of the material which he proposes to fumish.
After the Job-mix formula is established, all mixtures furnished for the project shall
conform hereto within the following ranges of tolerances:
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Passing 2.00 mm sieve +10%
Passing 0.425 mm sieve + 8%
Passing 0.075 mm sicve + 5%
Bitumen Content x 5%
Temperature of Mixture & 10°%C

The Engineer shall be allowed frec access to the rock asphalt quarry for the
purpose of obtaining and testing whatever samples are necessary to insure compliance
with these Specifications. The rock asphait producer shall maintain a testing
laboratory at the quarry which shall be staffed, equipped, and supplied for making
extraction and grading tests. The Engineer shall be allowed free access to this
laboratory, and in addition, shall be supplied with adequate space for making any tests
which are necessary to insure compliance with the Specifications

Should a change in source of material be proposed or should a job-mix
formula prove satisfactory, a new job-mix formula shall be submitted by the
Contractor in writing and be approved by the Engineer prior to production.

Approval of a new job-mix formula shall require complete laboratory testing
before it is recommended for use in construction.

Equipment installed and methods of operation employed at the quarry shall be
such as to insure the necessary uniformity of quality and rate of production. Material
failing to produce satisfactory results in the work, even when from approved sources
of supply and meeting the requirements of these Specifications shall be rejected and
shall not be used for further work on the specific project under way nor for any new
work until the producer satisfies the Engineer that the material will produce
satisfactory results.

Storage and handling of the rock asphalt shall be in such a manner as to avoid
segregation or contamination with foreign materials or mixing with water.

3.0 Construction Requirements
3.1 Weather Limitations

Rock asphalt shall be placed only when the weather is not foggy or rainy and
when the surface on which the mixture is to be placed is dry.

3.2 Transportation of Rock Asphalt
Transportation of rock asphait shall be in barges, ships, railway cars, or motor

vehicles in good condition, previously cleaned of all foreign matter and provided
with covers, if necessary, to protect the rock asphalt from rain or contamination.

3.3 Equipment

Equipment for cleaning the foundation on which the bituminous surface is to
be placed shall consist of power brooms or stiff fibre push brooms, or hand, or power
driven blowers. Compressor with flat nozzle can also be used to clean the foundation.
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Spreading equipment shall consist of motor graders, mechanical paver, or
hand spreading tools (shovels, forks, rakes, eic., or a self-contained bituminous paver,
power-propelled units, provided with an adequate activated screed or strike off
assembly, heated if necessary, and capable of spreading and finishing courses of
bituminous plant mix material in lane widths applicable to the specified typical
section and thickness shown on the plans.

Rollers for compacting the surface shall be of the self-powered tandem or 3-

wheeled type weighing not less than 8 tons, and pneumatic-tired rolters loaded so as
to give a minimum compression of 28 kilograms per centimeter of tire tread width.-

3.4 Preparation of Base

A Prime Coat or Tack Coat shall be applied prior to spreading the rock

asphalt. Such work shall be as provided and paid for under Item 301, Bltl.lmanllS‘ o

Prime Coat and 302, Bituminous Tack Coat.

If shown on the plans and provided for in the bid schedule, a leveling course
of gravel, crushed rock or crushed gravel shall be applied prior to application of any
rock asphalt. Such work shall be as provided for under Item 201, Aggregate Base
Course.

Immediately prior to placing the rock asphalt, the base shall be cleaned of all
“earth, loose, or foreign material. The existing surface shall be swept until the
embedded larger aggregate is exposed or in the case of a previously constmcted‘ -
asphalt surface, until the surface is free of mud or other covering. - ;

Placing shall commence at the point or points farthest from the delivery points
for the rock asphalt and shall progress continuously towards such delivery point
unless otherwise ordered by the Engineer. Hauling over material already placed will
not be permitted until the material has been compacted thoroughly ‘in the manner
specified hereinafter.

3.5 Preparation of Bituminous Materials and Aggregates

The preparation shall be in accordance, whenever applicable, with Subsections+ = -
307.3.4 and 307.3.5, respectively. Mixing of aggregates and bltummous matcnals el

shall be in accordance with Subsection 307.3.6.

3.6 Spreading, Laying, Compacting and Finishing

Rock asphalt shall be uniformly spread on the prepared foundation in an -
amount which will result in the required depth after compaction. Spreading and -
compaction shall be in one or more layers depending on the maximum size of the

aggregate.

The rock asphalt shail be deposited in piles along the road in an amount
sufficient to make the required depths after compaction and in such a manner as to
avoid contamination with earth or other foreign materials, :
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The rock asphalt shall be distributed by shovels or by satisfactory mechanical
means in a uniform layer. If the equipment is available and competent operators are
provided, the rock asphalt may be spread by means of a mechanical self-powered
paver or by self-propelled, ubber-tired motor graders.

3.7 Rolling

After spreading, the rock asphalt shall be rolled by wobbly or pneumatic-tired
rollers for initial compaction to prevent creeping of the pavement, followed by
tandem or three-wheeled steel rollers of at least 8 tons weight. Rolling shall start at
the sides of the pavement and proceed longitudinally toward the center of the
pavement, overlapping on successive trips by at least one-half the width of the rear
wheels in the case of steel rollers and at least two wheels for wobbly rollers. At least
ten passes by the wobbly roller followed by two passes of the three-wheeled steel
roller are required for the necessary initial compaction considered sufficient to
produce a surface which will prevent water from entering into the bituminous layer.
Alternate trips of the roller shall be slightly different in length. On super elevated
curves, rolling shall begin at the low sides and progress towards the high sides.
Further rolling shall be continued until the minimum compaction shall not be less than
97% of the density of the laboratory compacted specimen and all roller marks are
eliminated. The motion of the roller shall be at all times slow enough to avoid
displacement of the rock asphait. If any displacement occurs, it shall be corrected at
once by the use of rakes and fresh rock asphalt where required. The roller shall not be
allowed to stand on pavement which has not fully compacted. To prevent adhesion of
the rock asphalt material to the roller, the wheels sha:l be kept thoroughly moistened
with water, but an excess of water will not be permitted.

3.8 Hand Tamping

Along curbs, headers, and similar structures and at all places not accessible to
the roller, or in such position as will not altow thorough compaction with the roller,
the rock asphalt shall be thoroughly compacted with lightly oiled hand tamper,
weighing not less than 11 kilos and having a tamping surface area of not more than
322 square centimeters.

3.9 Opening to Traffic

The pavement shall not be opened to traffic after compaction unless the
pavement is sealed in accordance with Item 303, Bituminous Seal Coat and as called
for in the bid schedule.

4,0 Method of Measurement

The area to be paid for shall be the number of square meter of rock asphalt
placed and accepted in the completed pavement. The producer’s certified invoices
may be accepted for the quantity furnished in each shipment provided such quantities
are checked by measurement of water displacement of the shipping vessel or by
volume measurement converted to weights by means of unit weight determinations.
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5.0 Basis of Payment

The square meter determined as provided above shall be paid for at the
contract unit price for Rock Asphalt which price and payment shall be full
compensation for the preparation of all materials, for fumishing, hauling, and placing
all materials, and for all labor, equipment, tools and incidentals necessary to complete
the item.

Pay Item No. Description Unit of Measurement

1 Rock Asphalt Square meter



